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From: Libby Faulk

To: bkennedy@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jostlund@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jreno@co.yellowstone.mt.gov;
citymayor@laurel.mt.gov; Ward1B@Ilaurel.mt.gov; Ward1A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward2B@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward2A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3B@laurel.mt.gov; Ward4A@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward4B@laurel.mt.gov; .Mayor & Council; Hanel, Tom

Subject: EPA Press Release - Yellowstone Oil Spill
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:35:19 PM
Attachments: July_11 Update on_Federal Response to_ Oil_Spill.pdf

Dear Yellowstone County Commissioners, Billings and Laurel City Mayor, Billings and
Laurel City Council,

Attached is EPA's press release that went out today. If you would prefer to not receive
this information please let me know.

Sincerely, Libby Faulk

AEIEEAAAAAXAAAAAXAXAXAXAAAXAIXAXAIAAAAX XXX AAAAd*X

Libby Faulk

Community Involvement Coordinator

U.S. EPA Region 8 (80C)

1595 Wynkoop St.

Denver, Colorado 80202

faulk.libby@epa.gov

303-312-6083

1-800-227-8917, ext. 3126083 (Region 8 States only)
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EPA Update on Yellowstone River Oil Spill (Silvertip Pipeline), July 11, 2011
Community meeting to be held in Laurel on Wednesday night
Matthew Allen, (720) 237-7414; Libby Faulk, (406) 351-9014

(Billings, Mont --, July 11, 2011) At approximately 11:00 PM on Friday, July 1 a break occurred in
a 12-inch pipeline owned by ExxonMobil that resulted in a spill of crude oil into the Yellowstone
River approximately 20 miles upstream of Billings, Montana. According to the company’s
estimates, 1,000 barrels of oil entered the river, which is in flood stage, before the pipeline was
cut off. EPA is on-site and is directing and overseeing cleanup efforts, conducting air and water
sampling and holding ExxonMobil, the responsible party, accountable. EPA's primary concern is
protecting people's health and the environment and EPA will remain on-site to ensure cleanup
and restoration efforts do just that. There are nearly 600 responders on scene conducting
cleanup activities on various parts of the river. EPA will continue to direct and oversee the
cleanup and restoration of the Yellowstone River and will continue to work to ensure people's
health and the environment are protected.

EPA is providing ongoing water and air monitoring in the impacted areas of Montana, and will
continue to sample wells that provide drinking water to homes and businesses. As water levels
recede and shorelines become more accessible, Shoreline Cleanup Assessment Teams (SCAT)
will be deployed to begin shoreline cleaning.

Over the weekend, ExxonMobil delivered a draft work plan to EPA. The work plan contains seven
elements. EPA has determined three of those elements require further clarification and scope
definition by the company. EPA has instructed ExxonMobil to provide a revised plan within the
week. Those three areas that will be addressed are the oil recovery containment, source release
area, and remediation sections of the plan. For further information please see the Administrative
Order posted at the website below.

Media availability sessions will continue to be held by EPA daily at 11 a.m. The session will be
heLd at the Crowne Plaza Hotel, located at 27 North 27th Street in Billings, Conference Room 5
(3" floor).

EPA will hold a community meeting at the Laurel High School on Wednesday, July 13" at 6:30
p.m. The high school is located at 203 East 8" Street in Laurel. At the event, EPA will provide an
update on the cleanup and local public health representatives will address human health issues
associated with the spill. In addition state and other federal agencies will be available to answer
questions. Company representatives will also be available. An availability session to address
specific needs will be held afterward. Media are encouraged to attend.

Press inquiries: press@epa.gov

Website: http://www.epa.gov/yellowstoneriverspill











From: George Haddenhorst

To: -Mayor & Council

Subject: RELAY FOR LIFE FIRE LANE VIOLATION
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:36:33 AM
Attachments: Relay for Life 2011.ipa

Dear Honorable Mayor and Council Members, | would like to thank the Mayor and his wife for their
time in support of the Relay for Life event last Friday evening. The time and effort we all spend in
support of this worthy cause is vital to the success of the event, and it makes a big difference when
important officials show their public support in the fashion that you did.

However, | was very dismayed when | discovered that for most of the evening, a truck with “Hanel”
on the license plate was parked in a fire zone near the entrance to the school. While | do not know
for certain that the truck belongs to you, Mr. Mayor, it did have advertising for the realty on the
side indicating an association with your realty company. Please see the attached picture that | took
about 9:00 PM on Friday evening.

I've struggled with what to do with this situation throughout the weekend, as, for the life of me, |
cannot think of one good reason that you would park there. My mother, an 85 year old survivor of
cancer, parked over at the Hobby Lobby parking area and walked over. In the end, she was too
tired to walk the one lap with the other survivors. That’s certainly not your fault, as the parking lot
was completely full (hopefully with survivor and handicapped parking needs). But, it does highlight
the need to considerate and law abiding when it comes to limited parking.

| am writing in the hopes that you have an explanation, and will offer that up to the citizens of
Billings. We look up to our civic leaders to be the shining stars of our community in all that they
do, and to lead by example (as you usually do). With all due respect, please help me understand
this particular situation more fully.

Best Regards,

fewye W Haddenkorst

President

Yellowstone Electric Co.
Billings, Montana

(406) 252-3407
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From: Hanel, Tom

To: Libby Faulk; bkennedy@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jostlund@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jreno@co.yellowstone.mt.gov;
citymayor@laurel.mt.gov; Ward1B@Ilaurel.mt.gov; Ward1A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward2B@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward2A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3B@laurel.mt.gov; Ward4A@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward4B@laurel.mt.gov; .Mayor & Council

Subject: RE: EPA Community Meeting in Laurel
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:41:56 PM
Libby,

Thank you for your communication, unfortunately | already have a appointment scheduled for
Wednesday at the same time. If anything changes | will certainly attend.

Mayor Hanel

From: Libby Faulk [Faulk.Libby@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 8:32 AM

To: bkennedy@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jostlund@co.yellowstone.mt.gov; jreno@co.yellowstone.mt.gov;
citymayor@laurel.mt.gov; Ward1B@laurel.mt.gov; Ward1lA@laurel.mt.gov; Ward2B@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward2A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3A@laurel.mt.gov; Ward3B@laurel.mt.gov; Ward4A@laurel.mt.gov;
Ward4B@laurel.mt.gov; .Mayor & Council; Hanel, Tom

Subject: EPA Community Meeting in Laurel

Dear Yellowstone County Commissioners, Billings and Laurel City Mayor, Billings and
Laurel City Council,

EPA announced in a news release yesterday that should come out today that EPA plans to
hold a community meeting in Laurel this coming Tuesday, July 12. Unfortunately due to
location issues, we are having to change the date of this meeting to Wednesday July 13
at 6:30. We apologize for the confusion that might cause. | am working with the Mayor
Olson on a location. | would like to personally invite you to the public meeting. As soon
as we've tied down a location, | will let you know.

Also, EPA has been releasing news releases and plans to release one today. | will send
you the news release as soon as it is released. If you would rather not receive this
information now and in the future, please let me know.

Sincerely, Libby Faulk

AEAXEAAAAAAAAAAAAXAXAAAXAAAXAAAAAAAXAAAXAXXKXK

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

To: George Haddenhorst; .Mayor & Council
Subject: RE: RELAY FOR LIFE FIRE LANE VIOLATION
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:32:15 PM
George,

Thank you for your communication. My truck was loaned for the use of hauling equipment, etc., for the
relay, | will visit with the volunteers and certainly bring this to their attention.

Have a nice day,
Mayor Hanel

From: George Haddenhorst [GHaddenhorst@yecomt.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:35 AM

To: .Mayor & Council

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

I am writing in the hopes that you have an explanation, and will offer that up to the citizens of
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

yewya // //a/a/&/(éo/‘&t

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
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:29:38 PM
George,

Thank you for your message, my truck was loaned for use of hauling equipment, etc., for the relay and
I was unaware of where it was parked. | will certainly visit with the volunteers that used it and bring
this to their attention.

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

ﬁwyg W Haddenhorst

President

Yellowstone Electric Co.
Billings, Montana

(406) 252-3407
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